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TAHOE #TRUCKEE
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PATHWAYS TO POSSIBILITIES AND STUDENT SUCCESS

DATE: January 17, 2024

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer
SUBJECT: Accept Grant from Tahoe Truckee Community Foundation to the

STEPP Program for Supplies and Enrichment Activities

PRESENTED BY: Dr. Annamarie Cohen, Executive Director of Student Services

ACTION REQUESTED

Accept Grant from Tahoe Truckee Community Foundation to the STEPP Program for Supplies
and Enrichment Activities

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

For the past several years Tahoe Truckee Community Foundation has granted money annually to
the STEPP Program through the Wiesner Family Tahoe Endowment Fund. The funding is used for
supplies and enrichment activities for the STEPP Program. The family prefers to not be recognized
and refer to the Tahoe Truckee Community Foundation as grantee. No grant proposal was written.

RESOURCES REQUIRED: $2,000 from Tahoe Truckee Community Foundation

PREPARED BY: Becca Wing, Administrative Assistant, for Dr. Annamarie Cohen, Executive
Director of Student Services

Attachment: Donation form



